June 04, 2020

Executive Director
Inuvialuit Water Board

P.0. 2531

Inuvik, NT, Canada

XOE 0TO

Attention: Executive Director

Subject: Water Licence Renewal Application for the Hamlet of Paulatuk

At the request of the Hamlet of Paulatuk, Dillon Consulting Limited (Dillon) has assisted
to create their Water Licence Renewal Application (attached).

As part of the application, engineer stamped scale plan drawings of the sewage treatment
system and solid waste disposal area were requested; however, these have not been
included within the application. The sewage treatment facility uses a natural lake for
disposal; therefore, it is expected that engineered drawings for the facility are not
available. Similarly, engineered drawings were not located for the solid waste facility.
The figures for the sewage treatment system and solid waste disposal area that are
attached have been combined as the sites are collocated.

Other documentation that has been included as part of the water licence application
includes updated operations and maintenance plans, an abandonment and reclamation
plan, hazardous management plan and a spill contingency plan for the sewage lagoon and
solid waste facilities.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the undersigned
at (867) 920 - 4555 ext. 4106.

Yours sincerely,
Dillon Consulting Limited

[

Ceileigh Burns
Project Manager

Dillon File No. 20-2937/att.
(Water licence application and relevant attachments)
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